
From: Ruth Ridderman
To:
Bcc: Archive
Subject: Locals Elected to Charter Schools Board of Directors
Date: 07/14/2006 03:22 PM

Four local individuals were elected to serve on the boards of directors for four
different local charter schools authorized by Ferris State University.
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Jackson appointed to Allen Academy Board of Directors

BIG RAPIDS – Gwendynette Jackson was appointed to serve a four-year term on the board
of directors for Allen Academy of Detroit. Allen Academy is a Ferris State University-
authorized charter school. Jackson’s appointment was approved by the Ferris Board of
Trustees during their regular meeting July 14.
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Aljahmi appointed to Bridge Academy Board of Directors

BIG RAPIDS – Jamal Aljahmi was appointed to serve a four-year term on the board of
directors for Bridge Academy of Hamtramck. Bridge Academy is a Ferris State University-
authorized charter school. Aljahmi’s appointment was approved by the Ferris Board of
Trustees during their regular meeting July 14.
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Ceballos appointed to Hope of Detroit Academy Board of Directors

BIG RAPIDS – Luis Ceballos was appointed to serve a three-year term on the board of
directors for Hope of Detroit Academy of Detroit. Hope of Detroit Academy is a Ferris State
University-authorized charter school. Ceballos’ appointment was approved by the Ferris
Board of Trustees during their regular meeting July 14.
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Barber appointed to Pierre Toussaint Academy Board of Directors

BIG RAPIDS – Glennie Barber was appointed to serve a four-year term on the board of
directors for Pierre Toussaint Academy of Detroit. Pierre Toussaint Academy is a Ferris State
University-authorized charter school. Barber’s appointment was approved by the Ferris Board
of Trustees during their regular meeting July 14.
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